
263-2831

Your~ef.: IWA
60-358.,0

MI'. Robert V. Allen, Chief
IntgllectualProperty section
United States Department Of justiCe
WS!!dli!1gton. D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. Allen:

A~;~fonow..;up to our earHe~con~~;r$attonregard~g.your Department's
re~l!!~s~Jn(u\t()(go"etnlTl{ant:l;l~~~~lJOllcyI am ta~ing the Uberty to ..
encl~ eorrespondence whichwali>$!~ntto me by ¥:lr. Niels Eleimers
OfStanfor<:i University wblchpretJElntlJ some additi~~. considerations
for your re-evaluation.. Also enc1l:)sed you will f~dJilCOPYola paper
wb;ich 1 plan to give at the MidwinteJ:'lVlSCting of t~jYfisconsinState~r
on;January 26 and which I tl1inklld~esses .some ~;;t~particlJlar problems
wil.i.:h we discussed during ourm~t~ng.{>··

j';

Again•.if there Is anyway in Which. any of us can be of help to you in your
reassessment please do not hesitst~ to contact us. .

Very trlJly your$•.
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cCf..Mr. Niels ~elmers
bc'--Pike-Wo; pehHinkes

!

/ \

l
\.

I
i,

. . ..
::' ;:-,'".-','

Howard W. Bremer.
Patent Counsel .....
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